HUNMANBY PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING – 27 NOVEMBER 2024 HUNMANBY COUNCIL CHAMBER

PRESENT:

Cllr Wilkins (Chairman) and Councillors Blosfeld, O'Brien, Gorton, Pratt, Miller, Benson, Donohue-Moncrieff, Deighton & Fairly.

Police Volunteer Alan Skilbeck, Mr Barker & Mr Schmidt-Hanson Representatives from Ashcourt Group.

Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk, Claire Boston – Deputy Clerk and Annette Ness – Village Coordinator.

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice of the meeting had been given in accordance with Schedule 12 Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act, 1972

APOLOGIES

Chappell-Tindall, Curtis & Brown.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies be noted.

156/24

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That declarations were received from Cllr M Donohue-Moncrieff for items:

157/24

POLICE REPORT

To receive and note the recent police report.

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted.

158/24

HUNMANBY HALL DEVELOPMENT

To discuss the above development with Mr Schmidt-Hanson & Mr Barker representative.

The representatives discussed the future plans with the above development and stated that no designs had been put together yet. They asked members of the public present for their likes and dislikes. Their current policy is that homes have not been part of their plans but this could change. Residents were invited to ask questions which were duly answered.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

159/24

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

If approved, to sign the minutes of the following meeting (circulated):

- FC Meeting 31 July 2024
- FC Meeting 25 September 2024
- Extra-Ordinary Meeting 23 October 2024

RESOLVED: That the above minutes were agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings thereat.

160/24

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To receive any questions from members of the public regarding items on the agenda.

Questions were asked regarding the state of the footpaths due to utilities laying their infrastructure.

Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff suggested that they speak to their MP to express concerns.

RESOLVED: That the above question be noted.

161/24

WARD COUNCILLOR REPORT

To receive a report from the North Yorkshire Councillor to speak on issues affecting Hunmanby.

Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff spoke about the rumours regarding Filey Bay Pharmacy setting up in the old charity shop premises. Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff explained that as far as she had been advised this is still going ahead.

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

162/24

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS FOR HUNMANBY PRIMARY SCHOOL

To receive correspondence from Hunmanby Primary School to request support for speed reduction areas around the school and a zebra crossing on Stonegate, to discuss and decide thereon.

A school Governor and parent discussed the road safety on Stonegate for pupils of the primary school. They requested school crossing patrol and pelican crossings. The clerk contact NYC Highways to ask for their criteria for these safety measures on this road. **RESOLVED:** That the above information be noted. 163/24 **VILLAGE COORDINATOR – UPDATE** To receive a verbal update from the Village Coordinator. 164/24 **RESOLVED:** That the update be noted. **PRE-LOVED FUNDS** To discuss how to distribute the funds within the community and decide thereon RESOLVED: That it was agreed that the funds would be distributed to local organisations through the current parish council funding policy. This will be advertised. 165/24 FILEY BUS/CAR SHARE SCHEME To receive an update from Cllr Donohue-Moncrieff (regarding correspondence received from Filey Town Council) and Cllr Wilkins – regarding the possible introduction of a car share scheme into Hunmanby and agree to continue to work with the various stakeholders. RESOLVED: That it was agreed to go ahead with talks regarding the car share scheme and that the parish clerk will write to the MP and members of NYC regarding working together. 166/24 PROPOSED AREAS OF NATURAL BEAUTY CONSULTATION To receive correspondence. **RESOLVED:** That the above consultation was noted. 167/24 DIGGER To discuss the purchase of a digger and decide thereon **RESOLVED:** That the purchase be agreed. 168/24 **TERMS OF REFERENCE** To agree the terms of reference for the Arthur Brownridge working group **RESOLVED:** To defer. 169/24 **BIODIVERSITY POLICY 2024** RESOLVED: That the above policy be adopted. 170/24 **COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE BODIES**

To receive any reports from councillors on outside bodies.

RESOLVED: No organisations had been attended. 171/24

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To agree to exclude the press and public due to the confidentiality of the following item:

RESOLVED: That the above exclusion be agreed. 172/24

LAND SALE

To receive correspondence and decide thereon

A resident had indicated that they wish to purchase the land in question. The clerk will organise a valuation.

The solicitor is still awaiting for the other resident to get in touch.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted and agreed. 173/24

Signed:	Dated: